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Gary, Aaron

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 7:09 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Ce: Salm, Don

Subject: Need simple amendment to SB429 (LRB3812/1)
Hi Aaron:

Roger would like to request a simple amendment to SB429. Don knows what the intent is. To the best of my recollection,
Don's suggestion that the committee went with was to sunset Saukville's ability to issue an extra liquor license 3 months
after the date of publication of the bill. The intention is to allow Saukville to issue the license to the restaurant in question,
but if that restaurant fails, Saukville isn't left with an extra license.

Also, do you off-hand know which statutes deal with the cost of the license, selling a business with a license and reserve
licenses?

Roger has a particular concern that the restaurant should have to pay the normal $10,000 for the license.

Thanks!
Beth
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 429
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 6: after “(d).” insert “No “Class B” license may be issued under
t 7
¥
| 3 this paragraph after the first day of the 4th month beginning after the effective date
4 of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date].‘fIf a “Class B” license issued under this
5 paragraph is surrendered to the issuing village, not renewed, or revoked, the village
6 may not reissue the license.”. /

7 (END)




